

Aaron Ho, P.Eng

11/15/2010

Suite 4502, 11811 Lake Fraser Dr. S.E
403-397-8393
aaronho@me.com

PROFILE STATEMENT

Executive MBA student and professional engineer with 7 years of experience in data management, product development, spatial technology application and project management within the engineering consulting industry. Key strengths include a strength-based leadership style, a strong work ethic and analytical problem solving skills. A motivated individual who believes in helping clients maximize the value of their information using technology.

PROFILE SUMMARY

- Solutions-driven, technologically-savvy, professional engineer
- Highly motivated engineer who understands the value of connecting the right people to the right information
- Resilient, persistent, value-driven individual who thrives under challenging conditions
- Leads by utilizing the strengths of a team
- Articulate communicator who can effectively bridge the gap of understanding between people and technology
- Strong public speaker who is adept at giving presentations and demos

EXPERIENCE

Project Manager, P. Eng | WorleyParsons Ltd.

May 2008 – November 2010

- Professional engineer responsible for the day-to-day operations for Geomatics engineering teams supporting linear projects (contract values between \$10K to \$1.7 million). Duties included the creation of schedules, resource management, estimates and project scope.
- Majority of the projects managed were internationally based. On top of strong project management skills, these projects required an individual with a strong focus on leadership, persistent work ethic, patience and strong communication skills.
- Engineering duties included the development and marketing of new integrated Geomatics products. These products required a strong understanding of the technology as well as the ability to communicate the technology to non-technical personnel.
- Managed an international cross-training exercises with other GIS resources located in Thailand
- Performed business development through proposal writing, high-impact multimedia presentations and advertising material development.

Geomatics Engineer, P.Eng | WorleyParsons Ltd.

October 2007 – May 2008

- Responsible for the adoption of an automated sheet generator for the use in engineering alignment sheet production and other mapping products.
- As Project Engineer, directed GIS resources on technical issues as assigned by the project manager
- Developed and led a GIS training program for GIS technicians in Bangkok, Thailand

Geomatics Engineer, E.I.T | Colt Engineering (Edmonton)

June 2006 – October 2007

- Moved to Edmonton to establish a Colt Geomatics presence (first on ground)
 - Provided Geomatics support to engineering teams in Edmonton
 - Acted as liaison between Calgary and Edmonton
 - Embedded Colt Geomatics into the Edmonton Geomatics industry
 - Performed business development activities for internal/external clients.
- Created a custom GPS field data collection program for pipeline field engineers.

Geomatics Engineer, E.I.T | Colt Geomatics (Calgary)

February 2005 – June 2006

- Primary software developer for an internally developed automated mapping system for the creation of engineering alignment sheets

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science in Geomatics Engineering

University of Calgary, May 2004

Masters in Business Administration

Haskayne School of Business (University of Calgary), Expected May 2012

INTEREST

- Mentoring and being mentored; have been mentored for 5 years by a business leader and recently, have begun mentoring a young engineer.
- Have been actively involved in church leadership activities as well as social clubs at the various companies of previous employment.
- Spare time activities include attending fitness classes, camping, reading and cooking.